Barnegat Bay Yacht Racing Association Executive Committee Meeting Minutes April 5, 2008 Bay Head Yacht Club

<u>**Call to Order**</u> – Commodore Robert Morrow called the Executive Committee meeting to order at 11:10 a.m. Commodore Morrow welcomed all and thanked BHYC for hosting today's meetings.

**Roll Call** – All BBYRA Clubs were present except Toms River Yacht Club. Also present were BBYRA Officers Commodore Robert Morrow, Vice Commodore Rich Proko, Rear Commodore Ed Reardon, Measurer Jim Carson, Treasurer James Maida, Secretary Sue Oksen-Pereira, P/C Bill Scheyer, P/C Jack Heacock, and PC Roger Brown. Fleet Captain Bob King entered the meeting at approximately 12:10 p.m. (A copy of the 2008 BBYRA Contact Listing – Revised April 1, 2008 is attached to the original minutes and incorporated herein.)

**Approval of Minutes** – Measurer Jim Carson motioned to approve the minutes of the October 2007 Executive meeting as presented, seconded by P/C Bill Scheyer. Since there were no changes, Commodore Morrow declared the minutes approved de facto.

**<u>Correspondence</u>** – Secretary Sue Oksen-Pereira reported the following correspondence has been received:

- 1. Card from Margaret Warren thanking BBYRA for their donation in memory of P/C Clifford Warren;
- 2. Letter from BHYC confirming BBYRA's use of their facilities for the April 5, 2008 meetings;
- 3. Correspondence from the Coast Guard issuing a "no permit" letter for the 2008 BBYRA Championship Series; and
- 4. Correspondence from Bernie Roesler thanking BBYRA for the remittance from the Feirer Fund;
- 5. E-mails from various club commodores providing home mailing addresses of sailors to receive reimbursement from the Feirer Fund;
- 6. Correspondence from NBYC Commodore authorizing Steve Foster to represent and vote for NBYC for the rest of the year;
- E-mail from MRYC Commodore authorizing Bill Scheyer to represent and vote for MRYC;
- 8. E-mail from SAYC Commodore authorizing Bob France to represent and vote for SAYC; and
- 9. Correspondence from Bob France/SAYC authorizing Betty Jane France to serve as his replacement.

## Unfinished Business

1. 2008 BBYRA Commodores Ball – In the absence of a TRYC rep, Commodore Morrow reported from his contact with TRYC that Toms River Yacht Club will host the event on June 7, 2008 commencing at 5:00 p.m. It will be an elaborate cocktail party held under a tent. Three thousand invitations will be sent, with an event limit of three hundred. BBYRA invitations will be mailed out first – all were encouraged to act quickly. Dockage requests must be made in advance to Bill Warner.

- 2. 2008 Championship of BBYRA Champions Vice Commodore Proko reported that the event will be held on June 8, 2008 at Metedeconk River Yacht Club. Notice of Regatta went out on April 3, 2008 to last year's winners along with registration information and form. P/C Scheyer, who is serving as the PRO, advised the group that the drafting of Sailing Instructions will begin shortly he does not foresee many changes from last year. Measurer Jim Carson reported that MCYC Rear Commodore Jody Lutz will be holding an organizational meeting for MCYC later this month. Bar will be open with a vantage point to watch the races. All are welcome to attend amenities will be available for an additional charge of \$10.00 per person.
- 3. *Island Heights Sailing Foundation Grant* Commodore Morrow has submitted a grant request to the Island Heights Sailing Foundation in the amount of \$3,550 (which is the total amount of the 2008 junior sailing budget). The Foundation is scheduled to meet later in April to determine 2008 grant recipients.

**New Business** – Commodore Morrow advised the group that some of the items are informational. He is going to go out of agenda sequence and deal with the items that require action by the Executive Committee. If time permits, he will go back to the informational items. All of the items will be discussed at the Delegates Meeting this afternoon.

- 1. 2010 BBYRA Commodores' Ball a host club is needed. OGYC is scheduled to be the 2009 host in conjunction with their centennial celebrations.
- 2. 2009 Champion of Champions a host is needed. P/C Scheyer reported that MRYC officers are planning to attend the 2008 event at MCYC to see what is involved. SPYC Commodore Vienckowski advised that SPYC is interested in hosting the fleet is their concern. Fifteen boats are needed.
- 3. *2008/2009 BBYRA Calendar* Ed Vienckowski motioned to accept the calendar as presented, seconded by Steve Foster (a copy of the 2009/2008 BBYRA Calendar is attached to the original minutes and incorporated herein). After discussion it was decided to change start time of all Executive Committee meetings on this calendar to 1030 hours. The amendment was accepted. Motion passed by unanimous consent.
- 4. *Proposed Changes to BBYRA Racing Rules* Jim Carson reported the summary of changes on behalf of the Sailing Instructions (SI) committee:
  - a. The prime intent of the changes was to clarify and simplify;
  - *b.* The title has been changed from Racing Rules to Regulations of the BBYRA Championship Series;

- *c.* It was determined that the language regarding Member Fees should be moved to the BBYRA By-Laws;
- d. Season Registration is not required;
- e. Penalty for Safety Inspection infraction included;
- f. Qualification requirements are now that a boat come to the starting area on fifty (50%) percent of race days scheduled for a class; and
  a. Editorial changes.
- Discussion followed regarding the Penalty for Safety Inspection. It will be a DSQ and the Race Committee will protest. (A copy of the D.3 hand-out attached to the original minutes and incorporated herein) This will demonstrate to government officials in the permit process that BBYRA is serious about safety. Jack Heacock motioned to accept the changes to the Racing Regulations as presented, seconded by Bill Scheyer. Motion passed by unanimous consent.
  - 5. Proposed Change to BBYRA By-Laws Article Nine Dues, Paragraph 3 (a copy of the proposed addition to the by-laws is attached to the original minutes and incorporated herein). Commodore Morrow explained that subsequent to the approval of the new Racing Regulations, the language regarding dues, sailing eligibility was removed. The SI Committee's recommendation was to include the language in the by-laws. There was discussion regarding the dues amount was omitted from the by-laws - all were in agreement that the by-laws be amended as infrequently as possible. There was also discussion regarding the Racing Rules that the skippers/helmsmen are required to be a member of their respective class organization(s). Fleet is self-policing. It was confirmed that 90% of the individual club membership is necessary for sailing privileges in the BBYRA. Betty Jane France motioned to accept the proposed change to BBYRA By-Laws Article Nine – Dues, Paragraph 3, seconded by Steve Foster. Motion passed by unanimous consent.
  - 6. *Changes to Sailing Instructions* Jim Carson reviewed the changes to the Sailing Instructions:
    - a. Change to the second start Q-flag procedure;
    - b. Change to marks colors and shapes;
    - c. Return to the two-turn penalty;
    - d. Safety Inspection;
    - *e.* Scoring throw-out modified slightly and other minor adjustments since more races are being sailed;
    - f. Liability Disclaimer added;
    - g. Trash disposal statement;
    - *h.* Editorial Changes;
    - *i.* Q-Course Changes:
    - 1. Sneakbox added
    - On SPYC Race Day, Q-course will race on the main course (one race);
    - 3. Marks/Shapes will have color changes;
    - 4. Course options;
    - 5. Scoring changes There will be up to six races sailed within the time limit each race will be scored for Championship, every fifth

race will be a throw-out; daily pennants and trophies scored on day's races without drops (a series within a series).

There was discussion regarding the two-turn penalty. It was pointed out the SI's are the province of the Regatta Committee – the SI changes are discussed at the Executive Committee for informational purposes only. Clarification on marks and colors discussed. Steve Foster motioned for an assent of support of the BBYRA Regatta Committee, seconded by Bill Scheyer. Motion passed by unanimous consent.

- 7. 2008 Season Registration form and Donations Commodore Morrow reported that the cut-off for pre-season registration is June 10, 2008; forms cannot be submitted electronically. (A copy of the 2008 on-line registration form and the donation letter and form are attached to the original minutes and incorporated herein.) Commodore Morrow reported that the donation line has been on the registration form for the past two years, the registration fees are the same and –pre-season registration date has changed. Steve Foster motioned to include the donation line on the registration form, seconded by Jim Carson. Motion passed by unanimous consent.
- 8. 2008 Registration/Lunch Fees Bill Scheyer motioned to accept the 2008 registration and lunch fees as presented (they are to remain the same), seconded by Jack Heacock. Motion passed by unanimous consent.
- 9. Feirer Fund Application Commodore Morrow advised the group that there is now an application to the Feirer Fund along with instructions posted on the BBYRA website (a copy of the Application and Instructions are attached to the original minutes and incorporated herein). This is due to many US Sailing National Championships that are "non ladder events." (for 2007, 8 of the 9 BBYRA sailors sailed in open events. It took quite a while to track all the participants down.) All were asked to help get the word out to the sailors who compete in US Sailing "non ladder events." A ladder event application goes through the BBYRA US Sailing Chair, which is the de facto application to the Feirer Fund. All others who are sailing in the non-ladder US Sailing National Championship events will have to submit an application to the fund to be considered for any reimbursement. Nine BBYRA members received reimbursement from the Feirer Fund for 2007 in the amount of \$2,035 (which covered half of the registration fees). Steve Foster motioned to approve the creation of the application form for the Feirer Fund, seconded by Betty Jane France. Motion passed by unanimous consent.
- 10. Nominating committee Appointment Commodore Morrow appointed immediate P/C Bill Scheyer chair of the Nominating Committee as of today. P/C Scheyer accepted. Commodore Morrow expressed the BBYRA's collective gratitude to P/C Jack Heacock for his two years of service in this position.
- 11. 2008 Alternate Representatives As required under paragraph #7 of the BBYRA By-Laws Commodore Morrow designated the number of alternate representatives from each club to four (4) for 2008.

#### **Other Business**

- 1. 2008 BBYRA Yearbook -- Commodore Morrow reported that it is moving along. Mimi Dimon, Lorraine Morrow and Fleet Captain Bob King are the co-editors. Fleet Captain King reported that they have met with the printer, things are ahead of schedule. Ad forms are still available.
- 2. *Copyright on BBYRA flag* Issue was raised regarding this topic. It was reported that the Executive Committee recommended that the matter not be pursued.
- 3. *Insurance* IHYC reported that they are re-structuring their insurance. If anyone would like to speak to IHYC insurance broker, contact IHYC Commodore Chip Hillyer.
- 4. *Trophy Case for Sale* BHYC Commodore Jim Urner reported that IHYC is selling a trophy case 94" high by 54" wide pictures were available.
- 5. *Basic Race Management Course* Fleet Captain King reported that the course is scheduled for May 31 at IHYC. To date, three people have enrolled. All were encouraged to pass the word information is available on the BBYRA website and were e-mailed to BBYRA commodores. The course can be taken without taking the test.
- 6. *DEP Waterfront Access Memorandum from Clark Brick* there was a brief discussion regarding this issue that has the potential to impact each club. Commodore Morrow suggested that clubs be encouraged to get on board with the proposed legislation.

**<u>Adjournment</u>** - With no other business to come before the Executive Committee, Commodore Morrow adjourned the meeting at 12:37 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Fren. Pereira

Susan L. Oksen-Pereira Secretary

Ľ



BARNEGAT BAY YACHT RACING ASSOCIATION

### DRAFT – For Discussion purposes only

The following is a proposed calendar of events for the Barnegat Bay Yacht Racing Association for the 2008 - 2009 seasons. It is presented for consideration and action by the Delegates at their April 5, 2008 meeting.

05/31/08	TBA	TBA	Race Management Seminar (Basic/one day)
06/07/08	0900	LYC	CPR/ADF Training
06/07/08		TRYC	BBYRA Commodores' Ball
06/08/08		MCYC	Championship of BBYRA Champions
06/21/08 to 08/30/08			BBYRA Championship Series
10/04/08	<del>1100</del> /630	BHYC	BBYRA Executive Board
10/04/08	1330	BHYC	BBYRA Annual Meeting / Delegates
11/08/08	1000	MCYC	Liaison Committee
11/08/08	1330	MCYC	BBYRA Regatta I
02/21/09	1000	TRYC	BBYRA Regatta II
02/21/09	1330	TRYC	Liaison Committee
04/04/09	1100/030	BHYC	BBYRA Executive Board
04/04/09	1330	BHYC	BBYRA Delegates
10/03/09	_1100 /030	BHYC	BBYRA Executive Board
10/03/09	1330	BHYC	BBYRA Delegates

Robert T. Morrow Commodore

١

## PROPOSED ADDITION TO THE BY-LAWS

ś

## 

The following is a new ARTICLE NINE, Paragraph three of the By-Laws. The issue addressed in this paragraph has been recommended for deletion from the Racing Rules of the BBYRA (now "Regulations") per the recommendations of the Regatta Committee. The Regulations were thought to be an inappropriate document for this issue. It was further thought that the By-Laws were the more appropriate document in which to address the issue. The original text below in red has been recommended for complete deletion from the Regulations and the new language is to be written into the By-Laws and is presented below for your consideration. If adopted, original ARTICLE NINE, Paragraph three will be renumbered to become Paragraph four.

## Original Text Racing Rules of the BBYRA ARTICLE B - ELIGIBILITY, Paragraph 4

4. Except as provided in Paragraph B.5. skippers/helmsmen are required to be members of the BBYRA, a member Club of said Association, and their respective class organizations. Member Clubs are expected to furnish the Regatta Committee with a membership list and a list of BBYRA contributing members prior to June 15th of each year. Crews are exempt from this requirement. Sailing-privileges-in-the-Barnegat Bay Yacht-Racing-Association-will-be automatic if you are a member in good standing of a member club that has contributed a sum-to-the Association that represents a \$5.00 fee for 90%-or-more of their-membership. Members of yacht-clubs that do not contribute a sum-covering 90%-or-more of their membership will-have to pay the \$5.00 individually either through their club or at the time-of registration.

**Proposed New Text** BY-LAWS ARTICLE NINE – DUES, Paragraph 3

3. Sailing privileges in the Barnegat Bay Yacht Racing Association will automatically be accorded automatic if you area members in good standing of a member clubs that has have contributed a sum to the Association that represents a \$5.00 fee equals the Individual Dues amount for 90% or more of their membership. Members of yacht clubs that do not contribute a sum covering 90% or more of their membership will have to must pay the \$5.00 individually, Individual Dues either through their club or at the time of registration.

## Proposed New Text (Cleaned up) BY-LAWS ARTICLE NINE – DUES, Paragraph 3

3. Sailing privileges in the Barnegat Bay Yacht Racing Association will automatically be accorded members in good standing of member clubs that have contributed a sum to the Association that equals the Individual Dues amount for 90% or more of their membership. Members of yacht clubs that do not contribute a sum covering 90% or more of their membership must pay Individual Dues either through their club or at the time of registration.

CV08 St Revised 3.28.08 RTM

# Barnegat Bay Yacht Racing Association Championship Series 2008 Registration Form Javascript is required for automatic form filling and updates

100 m 100

Sail Numberُ:		Class :	X
Boat Name:			
Owner Name <b></b> :	[		
Skipper Name: person in charge	<b>I</b>		Junior Sailor Born after 1990
From Club		Yacht Club	
Address street:			
City, St, Zip			
Phone # <b>ै:</b>			
E-Mail:			Reg Fee: \$
Extra Sets of Sheets: Set = Upper Bay	<b>Tyvek Course</b> + Lower Bay	0	Cost: \$
(CH0765700) or taxation under s	BBYRA Operations istered non-profit c ganization that is e ection 501 (c) (3) c Fax ID 22-6049570	xempt from of the Internal	Amount: \$

Required fields are marked with an .

Total: \$

## **Survey Information:**

🕅 Add me to the BBYRA event e-mail list

Send me e-mail from people interested in crewing



I agree to be bound by the Racing Rules of Sailing and by all other Rules that govern this event.

Signed: \_\_\_\_\_

## Please use one form for each boat registered.

Mail check and form(s) to: BBYRA Season Registration P.O.Box 4237 Brick, NJ 08723

## NO SEASON REGISTRATION WILL BE ACCEPTED ON THE WATER

Lunch arrangements after June 10, 2008 may be available at the registration desk on race day.

Registrar: Amount Paid \$\_\_\_\_\_



### Barnegat Bay Yacht Racing Association P.O. Box 4237 Brick, New Jersey 08723

#### **Registration Instructions for the BBYRA Championship Series 2008**

April 5, 2008

Dear BBYRA Sailor,

Welcome to the 2008 season! This letter outlines registration information for our Season Championship Series. The 2008 schedule has been tailored to accommodate the wishes of our fleets. Please note the following with regard to the registration forms, information, and process:

- Throughout our forms and documents, the use of the word "Skipper" means "person in charge" who must be on board while racing as required (RRS 46).
- One Upper Bay and one Lower Bay Tyvek Course Sheet is included with each season registration. Extra sets of Tyvek Course Sheets may be purchased at \$4.00 per set while supplies last.
- Provisional classes are not eligible for Championship awards but are eligible for daily awards.
- Crew awards will be given with trophies for applicable classes.
- Morning races will be conducted on two venues. Please refer to the paragraphs 5.1 and 5.2 in the Notice of Race as well as the 2008 Sailing Schedule attached to the Notice.
- Competitors should review the 2008 BBYRA Championship Sailing Instructions, current Regulations of the BBYRA Championship Series, and the 2005-2008 Racing Rules of Sailing as part of their pre-race preparation.

Race schedule additions and other changes have occurred in 2008 for several classes. The 2008 BBYRA Championship Sailing Instructions and current BBYRA Regulations will be available in our Annual Yearbook, on the BBYRA Web page at <u>http://www.bbyra.org/sailing.shtml</u>, and at Regatta Headquarters each week. Changes to the Sailing Instructions and BBYRA Regulations will be posted on the Official Notice Board located in the vicinity of the registration desk at each week's regatta headquarters. If you have any further questions, please direct them to Vice Commodore Richard Proko at 609-213-5461 or e-mail to: <u>RPROKO@TYCO.com</u>.

Regarding how to register for the season, the registration form is available on our website at <u>http://www.bbyra.org/reg\_form.htm</u> and will be mailed to 2008 season registrants. You may return the completed registration form along with your check payable to "BBYRA Season Registration" by mail postmarked on or before June 10, 2008. Boats sailing on the "Primary Course" may also register in person at the weekly regatta headquarters. Boats sailing on the "Appendix Q Course" may also register in person at either the weekly regatta headquarters, or prior to 0830 hours at: LYC on Upper Bay race days; or TRYC on Lower Bay race days. As in past, Season Registration will not be accepted, "...on the water...."

With regard to the 2008 registration and qualification requirements, a boat may register for the season, as described in the preceding section, or may register as a "Daily" Registrant at the prescribed fee. Regardless of how a boat registers, it will be scored and eligible for season awards. However, if a boat sails any portion of the season as a "Daily" registrant and then registers for the season, those daily fees paid up to that time will not be credited toward its Season Registration fee.

In order to qualify for the championship a boat must come to the starting area on at least 50% of race days scheduled for her class.

BBYRA Dues are \$10.00 per skipper and are payable through your yacht club prior to the first race of the season (June 21, 2008).

Below is the Season Registration information presented in a table format. Please note that the Registration Fees posted here <u>do not</u> include the optional lunches.

Class	Pre-Season Registration Fee (on or before 6/10/08)	Seasonal Registration Fee (after 6/10/08)	# Weeks Scheduled
E Sloop (AM or PM Only)	\$105.00	\$130.00	7
E Sloop (Both)	\$210.00	\$235.00	7
M Sloop	\$65.00	\$90.00	8
Laser	\$55.00	\$80.00	8
Laser Radial	\$55.00	\$80.00	8
Sunfish (AM or PM Only)	\$55.00	\$80.00	6
Sunfish (Both)	\$110.00	\$135.00	6
Sneakbox	\$65.00	\$90.00	9
Sandpiper	\$65.00	\$90.00	8
Collegiate 420 <sup>*</sup>	\$65.00	\$90.00	7
Sanderling	\$80.00	\$105.00	9
A-Cat <sup>*</sup>	\$125.00	\$150.00	9
Lightning	\$80.00	\$105.00	6
Flying Scot	\$80.00	\$105.00	9
Ensign	\$80.00	\$105.00	7

NOTES:

1) A Cat may register for the two morning special non-scored races by adding \$20.00 (two Daily entries) to their registration.

2) Collegiate 420 is a Club 420 sailed in collegiate mode (non spinnaker without trapeze).

<u>With regard to Daily Registration</u>, boats sailing on the "primary course" may register for a single day's races at the weekly regatta headquarters or on the water at a "Late Registration" boat.

Boats sailing on the "Appendix Q course" may register for a single day's races at: the weekly regatta headquarters; or prior to 0830 hours at LYC on Upper Bay race days or at TRYC on Lower Bay race days and Seaside Park on their race day; or on the water at the "Appendix Q Course" start boat.

The Daily Registration fee is \$10.00 per scheduled *race*, except for the Collegiate 420, AM Sunfish and the Sneakbox which is \$10.00 per scheduled *race day*.

<u>With regard to ordering lunches</u>, competitors may order lunch when registering by mail on or before June 10, 2008. The lunch cost is \$5.00 per person per week, for the number of weeks scheduled for each class as indicated in the registration table above and is only available at the weekly host club. After June 10, 2008 competitors must make their own arrangements with the weekly host club. Boats sailing on the "Appendix Q course" may also purchase lunch from the LYC kitchen on Upper Bay race days.

The BBYRA has a long and proud tradition of sailing and racing on Barnegat Bay. I look forward to all of us continuing that tradition in 2008. I wish you all a great sailing season and success on the race course!

Yours in Sailing,

Bol Morrow

Robert T. Morrow, Commodore



Dear Members:

The Barnegat Bay Yacht Racing Association has established a major presence on our Bay over the past ninety years. That is quite an accomplishment! I want to review with you some of our accomplishments, inform you about the challenges facing us, and ask for your support as we approach the threshold of our second century.

1

To say that the BBYRA is a dynamic, constantly "...on the move..." organization is an understatement. Significant numbers of our membership give countless hours throughout the year preparing for the sailing season and then managing the season once it is underway. You have only to glance at our Yearbook or peruse the website to see the many names of our members who give so generously of the time and talent in keeping this the vital, dynamic sailing association we have become. We are constantly seeking to improve.

Countless hours each season are given to keeping our Racing Rules, Sailing Instructions, course configurations, scoring and registration procedures up to date. Over the years we have seen expansion of our racing to include a second racing course. We have also added the Independence Cup for sailors with special needs to our list of US Sailing National Championship events. In 2007 we introduced the Championship of BBYRA Champions Regatta. The inaugural "C of C" was a huge success and we all look forward to it being an annual event. Our active website provides timely communications between the Association and our members.

We have also made a strong commitment to promoting junior sailing. The BBYRA serves as the umbrella organization uniting Junior Sailing Programs within our Association, offering instructional clinics, and coordinating events. Our Race Management and Judges Seminars reinforce our commitment to providing value for our sailing members.

The BBYRA has the good fortune of being custodian and beneficiary of The Edward W. Feirer Memorial Fund (Feirer Fund). The purpose of the Feirer Fund is to help enable skippers "to pursue further competition beyond the BBYRA level" in US Sailing National Championships or US Olympic Qualification Events. The Fund provides reimbursement of registration fees or a portion of those fees to sailors who compete in qualified regattas. The interested reader is referred to the website and Yearbook to read more about the history and rationale of this valuable asset, as well as instructions about how to access this Fund.

As you might imagine, our costs have increased over the years even as we have endeavored to hold the line on increases to our dues and registration fees. It is up to us all to ensure that our sailors continue to have these opportunities open to them. Our goal is to continue to provide excellence in sailing and racing, well beyond our centennial in 2014. Therefore, we are reaching out for your financial support because we feel that you would want to help underwrite the future of our Association.

Please, consider a financial gift to the Feirer Fund or to the general fund of the BBYRA. Gifts may be made in the form of an outright donation or a bequest. (Donation Form)

Sincerely,

Bob Morrow

Robert T. Morrow, Commodore

The BBYRA is organized exclusively to foster amateur sailboat racing competition in yachts on Barnegat Bay and on a national and international level and to support and develop amateur athletes for the sport of sailboat racing. It may provide training for candidates and their crews by organizing and/or holding competitive events and holding of meetings in the nature of seminars. The prescriptions of the United States Sailing Association, Inc., (hereinafter US SAILING) with respect to matters of race, color, religion, age, sex or national origin shall apply to the BBYRA.

#### **BBYRA** Donation Form

Middle First Last Mr Name Street Address (cont.) City State/Province Zip/Postal code Work Home Phone Work Home FAX E-mail I would like to be listed as Anonymous Donation Count me in to help our Sailors! Gold (\$25.000) Benefactor (\$500)

Goid (\$25,000) 1.	Denetación (4500)
Silver (\$10,000) ( )	Supporting (\$250)
Bronze (\$5,000)	Sustaining (\$100)
Patron (\$1000) 🔿	Other Donation Amount \$

#### Please use my tax deductible\* gift as indicated:

**General BBYRA Funds** 

Feirer Fund

Amount

Amount

Comments/Special Requests

\* All contributions are tax deductible and will be both greatly appreciated and acknowledged. Please make checks payable to BBYRA or BBYRA FBO Feirer Fund and send them to Barnegat Bay Yacht Racing Association, P.O. Box 4237, Brick, New Jersey 08723. BBYRA is a registered non-profit charitable (CH0765700) organization that is exempt from taxation under section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code (Tax ID 22-6049570). Contributions to BBYRA are deductible to the extent permitted under Section

http://www.bbyra.org/donationForm.htm